



THE YOGA OF MINDFULNESS

Nine-Deity Hevajra
Middle Length Daily Practice
of the Marpa Tradition

Composed by His Holiness Drikung Kyabgon Thinle Lhundup

A NOTE ON THE USE OF THESE TEXTS

When regularly carrying out the visualisations and mantra recitations – they form the main part of these meditations – it is essential to obtain the three transmissions for each meditation:

- a Vajrayana initiation (tib. Wang)
- a Transmission for reciting the sadhana (tib. Lung)
- an Explanation of the practice (tib. Thri)

These preparations make it possible to achieve a realisation of the practice through the blessing of an uninterrupted lineage transmission.

The meditational text is a summary of the profound explanations for regular practice. It is necessary to receive more detailed instructions corresponding to one's personal progress from a teacher in order to carry out a meditation.

The general prayers can be spoken at any time. To develop deeper understanding it is helpful here too to receive extensive teachings on these prayers. If one develops trust and devotion and recites the words mindfully they will be a support in the practice and protect from obstacles and negative influences.

The method as such is without flaw, yet it can only impart its true effect through correct use. A responsible and careful engagement with the practice and an introduction to it via a spiritual teacher are therefore prerequisites for continuing development. At all levels it is necessary that the foundations of Buddhist practice be well developed as they give the required stability and form a bedrock in the meditation.

The following textbook should serve as a basis for practitioners with pure motivation who, having received the three transmissions wish to pursue their practice. The texts and explanations should not be passed onto others not so prepared.

Drikung Kagyü Verlag

च्यायतीयायातीय हें हे स्वाप्त क्ष्या हो स्वाप्त हो स्व

NINE-DEITY HEVAJRA

MIDDLE LENGTH DAILY PRACTICE OF THE MARPA TRADITION

entitled

THE YOGA OF MINDFULNESS

Composed in 2011 by

His Holiness Drikung Kyabgon Thinle Lhundup

Contents

Lineage Prayer	1
Preparation	
Blessing the Nectar, the inner offering	
Going for Refuge	
Generating Bodhicitta	
Main Practice	15
Procedure of the Guru's Purity	15
The Four Immeasurables	
The Main Part's Generation Ritual	
Blessing of The Six Sense-Spheres and Body, Speech, and Mind	
Inviting the Jnanasattva	
Bestowal of Empowerment	
Offerings	
Praise	
Visualization for the Recitation	31
Actual Recitation	32
Conclusion	33
The Completion Stage Recollection of Complete Purity	33
Dissolution	
Aspiration	36
Dedication	
Songs	40

Instructions for chanting and singing:

Parts versified in the original Tibetan have been versified in English and arranged for singing with various melodious. We tried to stay as close as possible to the meaning of the Tibetan.

We have tried to indicate how to sing with the following conventions:

- Slashes indicate the number of syllables to pronounce in one word.
- Bold with underline indicate where the melody goes up or is elongated.
- Black dots indicate a change in the melody from the previous lines.

Some of the praises have been arranged for singing; although we have tried to remain as close as possible to the original Tibetan, more changes have been made in order to provide for the melody. The songs are in the annex of the present booklet.

Lineage Prayer

यःचर्षयात्रःश्र्। । ज्ञा ।।श्रमःस्यात्रःग्रेदेःह्दुःस्यःश्रुरःयश्र्यःयदेवत्रःद्द्र्यःश्रुरःवर्वेदःब्रेशःमुः

The Treasure that gives rise to Siddhis: A prayer to the Lineage Lamas of the [Nine Deity] Hevajra practice from the Marpa Tradition.

OM SVASTI/ Vajradhara, non-refe/ren/tial compassion,

योशर.कैयोश.भार्ह्स्य.एकर.लु.खेश.भायद.उर्म्य.भा

Secret Mantra Holder Jnana Dakini,

मुल'पदे'श्रुश'र्योर्ट्रहे श्लेट'र्यदे'ल्पश

Vajragarbha, son of the Vic/tor/i/ous,

মার্পুরে বের্বমার্প্রবেশার্কুর শ্রীকার্কুরমা ।

To all of you we pray, please bless our mind-stream.

वसम्बार्थाः सुवायि द्युः ह्ये स्रोर्थाः सः सः ह।

Siddha Saraha, Noble Land's forefather,

भर्-र्भवाशःक्रिट्रकृषःवाहेरःवद्युरःयुः स्वा

Nagarjuna, revealer of all treasures,

रेवा'यदे'ववुद्गवान्याख्युद्धःदे'च'द्रदः।

Aryadeva, the source of awareness and

ञ्च-वाम्यायायायते ल्वययायायार्थेया वादिवया

Also Chandrakirti: at your feet we pray!

इवायर्वेरन्वराधुमायान्द्वीयान्दा

Matangi, the po/wer/ful lord of yogis

र्हें हे पकर प्रदेश है । वें प्रियम्य पनर प

Tilo Sherab Zang, Vajradhara himself,

गुःषे में हिवे इस में या दूर्मे प्रा

Naro, Hevajra's magical display and

सर्या वे दृति व्यक्षा वा वार्केवा च वदेवका

Marpa the Translator, at your feet we pray!

क्र-क्रिक्अरेंदिः अरवः यन्यार्स्याः क्रेंद्रहो

Ngokton, owner of the ocean of tantras,

नम् कुर्कुर्कुर्के विदेशनाय ननम् स्वासर्धि

Ngok Dodé, explanation lin/eage bearer,

अमर्हेवाःकुनःवहेवःगुवःनगवःहेंहेःनमा

Kunga Dorje, holder of Marngok tantras

याबे यहेर यायाश्रायदे लयश्रायायार्थेयाय देवशा

and to Ziji Drakpa, at your feet we pray!

क्रुन्गाुव पकर व रेव केव व बर से न्रा

Rinchen Zangpo, holder of all the tantras,

रैया वहें ब ने द द वें ब कें ब ग्री कुया अर्क ब द पया

Chokyi Gyaltsen, Awareness Holders' captain,

यरे क्षेट बुद रह्मा अदश क्रुश र्थे द रहन व्यश

Sangyé Yönten, bliss and emptiness union,

र्रेमा क्रुन रेअ र्चेन पत्न पर मार्थे वा पर देन या

Seventh in the Ngok lin/eage, to you we pray!

रवानुस्रयाचे केतावर्षेत् तस्य मुस्तर्वे प्रदा

All-Encompassing Lochen Sönam Gyatso,

क्र्य.ग्री.मिज.त्.सेंबे.कं.वशवात्रट.शिवी

The Dharma King, the Om/ni/sci/ent Chen-nga

सर्व्दर्भःस्रीन् स्मान्य क्रेत्रः विश्वास्य न्याः स्वत्रा

The Peerless one Khenchen Sherab Palden and

देव-केव-सुव-केंग्रथ-विचय-य-पार्थिय-च-वदेवया

Vene/ra/ble Rinchen Puntsok to you we pray. [17th Drikung Kyabgön]

र्श्वेषायास्यवयान्ययानुदायान्देषात्रेषात्रेषात्रा

Drungpa Rinchen, free from elaborations,

<u>ব্র্রের মহেম ক্রুম র্ক্রম ক্রুম ধ্রুর র্ক্রবাম ব্রুম।</u>

Glor/ious Chogyal Puntsok, pri/mor/dial Buddha [21st Drikung Kyabgön],

रू में निष्यायाया विष्यस्य केंन्याया विष्यस्य

Tashi Punstok, the second Naropa and [22nd Drikung Kyabgön],

गुरु-अधिर-केंश-ग्री-म्यायाय-य-पार्श्याय-यन्त्रया ।

Om/ni/scient Chokyi Drakpa, to you we pray [1st Chungtsang].

विच चर्वा यह के बर्ग विच अर्के वा खु व चु च र र ।

All pervading Lord, pandit Könchok Lhundrup,

शुःवसुयाद्गतावस्य ।

Trinlé Zangpo, net of magical display [2nd Chetsang],

ष्ये में में मुन केंश ग्री कुय में में विन्या

Glo/ri/ous EWAM Döndrup Chökyi Gyalpo [2nd Chungtsang],

क्रिंभःग्रीःवर्तुदःवाद्यश्ववयशःयःवार्शेयःवःवदेवय। ।

and to Chokyi Jungne, at your feet we pray [8th Situpa].

याश्चर केत्र हे 'द्र्येत् 'देश' योग्यश्चत्र 'वहेत् 'द्रद्र'।

Ngelek Tenzin, master of the great secret,

वरे के देश देश देश हैं दवर गुद हिव दिया

Glor/ious Tsewang Kunkyab, unchanging great bliss,

र्देन महिरा सुन मुन गास रहूते विनया

Karma Ratna, spon/tan/eous two benefits,

व्र येग्र पे पे से हैं सर गर्सेय न यहेन्स।

and Traleg Yeshé Nyima, to you we pray!

सर्द्ध्र से द में द सूथ पेंद्र 'हद सु सर्वे 'दर'।

To the peerless Kongtrul Yönten Gyatso and

यात्रकेर्यास्याः विश्वरेर् बेर्द्

Glo/ri/ous Khenchen Karma Tashi Özer,

व्यानमूर कुषा सर्वर विषयि क्षेत्र क्षेत्र विषय

Vene/ra/ble Tupten Gyaltsen Shiwé Lodrö [6th Chetsang],

And to Tenzin Tupten, at your feet we pray [Drikung Regent Tritsab Gyabra Rinpoché].

ने सूर देव उव सु अवे केंग्र पठकाया

Thus praying with the fierce power of devotion,

to this gathe/ring of lamas full of kindness,

may the lama's blessings enter our mindstreams.

May the children follow in the father's steps.

वर्डेअ'खूब'ग्री'भी'र्से'हेवे'दग्रीवावर्षेर'द्।

Traversing the two stages' supreme levels

Of the Bhagavan Hevajra's Mandala,

In this life may we swiftly reach the state of

Vajradhara, Seven Aspects of Union.

श्चे नग्रुवः तृः धरः द्वाः श्चः अः दरः।

In all lifetimes may we never be sepa/rate

from the guru and enjoy dharma's richness,

Perfect the levels and paths' accomplishments,

and swiftly reach the state of Vajradhara!

 $\frac{2}{2} \sum_{i=1}^{n} \frac{1}{2} \sum_{i=1}^{n} \frac{1$

This was written by the Gyalwa Drikungpa blessed with the name Konchok Tenzin Kunzang Thinle Lhundup on the 14th day of the 10th Tibetan month (December 9th, 2011) at Jangchub Ling. Virtue! Virtue!

Preparation

मुः सः न्दः ख्रुवा पदे खुः न्द्राया गुवे हें हे त्यः सुवा वर्ष्रया वर्ष

I prostrate to the guru and chosen deity, glorious Hevajra.

द्रभानस्थित्र, खेत्र, श्वीस्त्र, स्वास्त्र, स्वास्त्र,

In the King of Tantras, The Play of Co-Emergent Joy it says, "The luminous and empty mandala of the King Heruka shines forth together with Vajra Nairātmyā, the primordial space of awareness. Assembled deities of the mandala, please bestow the attainments!"

Laid out here is a concise daily practice for the yogin who intends to engage in the extremely secret and profound practice of Hevajra, the quintessence of all discourses of the victorious ones. In Ngok Zhedang Dorje's 'Like to a Jewel Ornament' it says, "Rising to practice at the break of dawn, one meditates on the generation process to overcome attachment to the body, one engages in recitation to overcome attachment to speech, and one meditates on the completion process in order to overcome attachment to mind."

First, Blessing of the Inner Offering, the nectar:

In one's heart center, on a sun disk there is a HŪNG, white like moonlight, from which white light rays emanate.

The light rays fill the entire body, purifying all negativity and obscurations without exception. With that, the body becomes empty.

By reciting this...

यदः हो न द्वार्योश न्याया ग्रोदे हें हे लिया यहिया यहिशा यह हो स्याया है स्वाया स्वाया स्वया यह हो स्वया स्वया हो स्वया यह हो स्वया स्वया हो स्वया स्वया हो स्वया हो स्वया स्वया हो स्वया स्वया है स्वया स्वया हो स्वया स्वया स्वया हो स्वया स्वया है स्वया स्या स्वया स्वया

Instantly, one arises as glorious Hevajra, clearly visualized with one face and two arms. The crown of the head is marked with a white OM,

the throat with a red AH, and the heart with a deep blue HŪNG.

Blessing the Nectar, the inner offering

बरःसर्केरःयःकुःगर्डरःच्रबःय।

Sprinkle clean water on the inner offering.

ॲं'नई'अर्झे,गुड्ये'न्द्र-न्द्र-ह्नुं'य्त्-श्रु^{द्}या

Cleanse with:

OM VAJRA AMŖTA KUŅDALI HANA HANA HŪNG PHAŢ/

लू.येचेंस.विहैः अम.स्भैः येचेंस.विहेंधेरू.बैर्या

Purify with:

OM SVABHĀVA ŚUDDHAḤ SARVA DHARMĀḤ SVABHĀVA ŚUDDHO HANG/

र्यास्त्राम्याः स्ट्राय्याः स्ट्रायः स्ट्रायाः स्ट्रायाः स्ट्रायः स्ट्रायाः स्ट्रायः स्ट्र

From within the state of emptiness, from YAM arises wind, from RAM fire. From OM, ĀH, and HŪNG appears a tripod of skulls.

Above the tripod, appears A, which turns into a vast and spacious skull cup, white on the outside and red inside.

Within that skull cup, HŪNG, BŪM, ĀNG, JRIM, KHAM transform into the five nectars, and LĀM, MĀM, PĀM, TĀM, BĀM into the five meats.

र्नः के द्वेः यममाशुरामहेन।

НА НОҢ НКІҢ

Recite three times.

यः हुँ अर्गा द्वराद्य त्वर्णातः क्षेत्र स्था । अर्था अर्था द्वराद्य त्वर्णातः क्षेत्र स्था । वेषात्वराद्य स्था ।

Their outer appearances arise as OM, their life force as ĀH, and above appears an inverted HŪNG with a crescent moon vajra at its tip.

The wind stokes the flames, the skull heats up, and the five meats and five nectars start boiling.

Light emanates from OM and ĀH

and wisdom nectar drips from the HŪNG with the crescent moon vajra.

Thus the two become nondual.

क्षें खुः हुं त्यद नासुक्ष नहें न

OM ĀH HŪNG

Recite three times.

अधरः त्रुः धेन में हे निरामक्षाया लु क्षायो विषायी मनुना हो रायुरा

Finally, the HŪNG with the crescent moon vajra melts into wisdom nectar.

With thumb joined to the root of the left ring finger, taste the blessed nectar.

औरमारमाङ्गङ्गङ्गर्भरम् अर्गम्

OM RAKŞA RAKŞA HŪNG HŪNG HŪNG PHAŢ SVĀHĀ/

Say three times.

वर्वार्ट्यान्यर्भर्ट्यान्येरावर्ष्ट्रावर्ष्य्या

We, the place, and the practice are thus protected.

Going for Refuge

क्ष श्रीयशायम् हो

त्यस्य स्थान्त्रः स्थान्त्यः स्थान्त्रः स्थान्त्रः स्थान्त्रः स्थान्त्रः स्थान्त्रः स्थान्यः स्थान्त्रः स्थान्त्रः स्थान्त्रः स्थान्त्रः स्थान्त्रः स्थान्यः स्थान्त्रः स्थान्त्रः स्थान्त्रः स्थान्त्रः स्थान्त्यः स्थान्य

I and all sen/<u>tient</u> be/ings, vast as space, take <u>re</u>fuge in the essence of <u>bo</u>dy, speech mind, qualities <u>and</u> actions of the tatha<u>ga</u>tas of ten directions <u>and</u> three times,

বলমাপানত্ত্র বিদ্যান ক্রিন্ত্র প্রমান ক্রিন্ত প্রমান ক্রিন্ত প্রমান ক্রিন্ত প্রমান ক্রিন্ত প্রমান ক্রিন্ত্র প্রমান ক্রিন্ত প্রমান ক্রিন্ত প্রমান ক্রিন্ত প্রমান ক্রিন্ত্র প্রমান ক্রিন্ত প্রমান ক্রমান ক্রিন্ত প্রমান ক্রিন্ত প্রম

In the eighty-<u>four</u> thousand collections of <u>dhar</u>ma works, and in all of <u>the</u> masters of the great no<u>ble</u> sanghas.

श्चित्राश्चामकेर्त्। । इवारुष्णास्यामकेर्त्। ।

We all take re<u>fuge</u> in the glo/ri/ous, su<u>blime</u> lamas, kind root and lin/<u>eage</u> lamas.

We take refuge <u>in</u> the hosts of the yidam <u>de</u>ities.

We also take <u>re</u>fuge in the il/lus/tri/ous buddhas.

र्यायदाष्ट्र्याम्ययायायाः श्रुप्रयास्यायाः

We also take <u>re</u>fuge in all of the sa**cred** Dharmas.

We also take <u>re</u>fuge in the noble Sangha members.

रततःम्,श्वियःवर्म्,म्ब्राःभूरःश्वरःभवःभूयात्रःलःपुत्रःग्रीःश्वेयःयः

We take refuge <u>in</u> the hosts of dakas and <u>dakinis</u>, dharma protec<u>tors</u> as well

●as guard/ians with wis/dom eyes.

Recite three times.

Generating Bodhicitta

শ্রমশ্রমন্ত্রীর বী

श्रेयश्वरंगुरं मुद्देव मुद्देय । यदमार्वे देने रुगारं सुरं देट । ।

To benefit <u>all</u> be/ings, I manifest <u>He</u>ruka.

श्रेमश्रक्ष्यम्भश्रक्ष्यः भ्रत्यादे। विज्यम् महेवायायविष्टामः

বন্ধী |এব:মাধ্যমা

I will esta<u>blish</u> all beings In Heruka's <u>su</u>preme state.

Recite three times.

Main Practice

Procedure of the Guru's Purity

के'यई'थे।

HEVAJRA YE/

In an instant, one clearly arises as Hevajra. In one's heart, on a sun disk, is a syllable HŪNG, from which light emanates,

inviting into the sky in front the lama along with the deities of the mandala.

コ質'る'とどだ。

VAJRA SAMĀJAḤ

Gaurī holds the moon. Chaurī holds a vessel with the sun.

Betālī holds water. Ghasmarī holds medicine.

Pukkasī holds a vajra, And likewise, Shavarī holds taste.

Chandalī plays the hand drum. They all make offerings to the Lord,

वर्रेर क्रम्थ केर र्थेश हेश क्रम्थ प्रश्ना । माधुर र्थेश श्रुप्त व्यक्त प्रश्नि । And, with great lust and passion, Dombinī embraces his body.

अँगैंदेगंषः हुंसूद्

OM GAURĪ GAM ĀḤ HŪNG SVĀHĀ/

The black Fair Woman, Gaurīma, offers a skull cup full of bodhicittanectar.

ॲर्डें दें उपा है यू दू

OM CAURĪ CAM ĀḤ HŪNG SVĀHĀ/

र्केस मुद्द रें दे साद्यार स्थान स्थान प्राप्त प्राप्त प्राप्त के प्राप्त स्थान स्य

ॲंचेॸॣऄॣॸॕॹॢॱड़ॗॕॹॣॸॣ

OM BETĀLĪ BAM ĀḤ HŪNG SVĀHĀ/

ल्रु.चेश्चरी.प्र.च्रे.ती. द्वे.ती.यी

OM GHASMARĪ GHAM ĀḤ HŪNG SVĀHĀ/

चेश्ने रु.र्जिट.प्रीक.र्ट.कुर.कीक.ययोट.यदु.षाक्ट्रट.तक.षाक्ट्रत्तर.कीरो

The green Ghasmarī offers a skull cup full of feces.

लू.रीया.जू.तू.लीः डू.जी.टी

OM PUKKASĪ PAM ĀḤ HŪNG SVĀHĀ/

त्या श्रें क्र्रें अंश्राप स्रार्थिया ग्रीश नगार नव सक्रें राश सक्रें राम ग्रीम

The blue Pukkasī offers a skull cup full of various meats.

अँ.वृ.च.ट्रे.वृ.खः हुँ.बृ.ट्रा

OM ŚAVARĪ ŚAM ĀḤ HŪNG SVĀHĀ/

रे ब्रिंट् अर्पून दे नगर से शक्त कर पर्दे नगी श्राचना र पद्ध सके र प्रस्ति ।

The white Hermitess, Shavarī, offers a skull cup full of alcohol.

क्रॅंस्क्रियों ये जार हैं सूर्

OM CAŅDĀLĪ LAM ĀḤ HŪNG SVĀHĀ/

यार्ने यार्ने यार्ने के के के कार्या में कार

The light blue Outcaste, Candali, holds a hand drum and offers sound.

अर्रेन्स्रेर्नेर्नेष्ठः हुँ सुर्नु

OM DOMBINĪ DAM ĀḤ HŪNG SVĀHĀ/

याप्पुर से हैं न से स्थान स्वाप्त में स्वाप्त से से हिंद स्वर से से स्वाप्त से स

The Untouchable, Dombinī, offers union.

त्यार्भ्रहे द्वरायर्केन केटा । पन्तर पे पेट्यास्य सुप्तायम् हा । विश्वाया

Having made offerings to the vajra guru, one offers the seven [branches] with perfect purity:

Taking refuge in the **three** jewels I Confess each and every **wrong**-doing.

वर्में नवे नमें व्याहेश थे नदा । श्रद्या मुश्य मुद्रा खेद खेदा थेद खेरा थेद खेरा ।

I rejoice in virtues <u>of</u> be/ings. Setting my mind on full <u>**Bu**</u>ddhahood,

शरशःक्रिशःक्रिशःदरःक्रियाशःसक्रियाःय। विरःक्रियःयरःरुःश्चिपशःशुःसक्री

until a/wake/ning I <u>take</u> refuge in the Buddha, Dharma <u>and</u> Sangha.

वुरःकुराश्रेशशःशुःदर्गःवश्चीःश्रे। ।यनगःनरःग्विरंदेवःस्यःवश्चुरःधुर। ।

Acting with that enligh<u>tened</u> resolve, I generate the su<u>preme</u> mind of

गहेर।।

a/wake/ning in order <u>to</u> fully benefit myself and <u>all</u> others. E MA HO! May all beings <u>be</u> our guests

विट.क्वार्झेट्रियकेवायहर्यविष्युस्ता । वर्मे व्यायम् स्वीरायट्या मुकार्विया

May we behave in accordance with the supreme conduct of <u>a</u>wakening.

May we all achieve Buddhahood for the benefit of sen/tient be/ings

● the benefit of sen/<u>tient</u> <u>be/</u>ings.

के पहाँ सम् निया सुः

HEVAJRA MAŅDALA MUḤ

हेतरीर्नारम्यवित्रःश्चीःमात्रश्चात्रावित्राश्चरम्युम्।

The supports depart for their natural abodes.

The Four Immeasurables

र्ट्य से प्राप्त के से ।

यान्यायात्वरान्दरायान्यायदेश्येययास्य वयस्य स्वयस्य स्वर्णान्दराचे प्रति स्वर्णान्दरा

युव प्रमःशुरुष

May all mother sen/tient beings <u>vast</u> as space Have happiness and causes of <u>hap</u>piness,

र्मेयो.यर्नेल.रेट.र्नेयो.यर्नेल.की.की.रेट.यंल.यर.कीर.क्रयो

Be freed from suffe/ring and causes of suffe/ring,

सूगा'नसूथ'से द'पदे'न दे 'च'द्र द्रिय 'चर सुरा'से स्

Not be sepa/rate from the joy free of suffe/ring.

हे रेट क्रम्य स्ट्रम् महिस रट प्रथा पदे पहर हैं सम्यापा मानस्य पर सुर है म

डेश'यद'ग्रासुस'८८'।

May they abide in the equa<u>ni</u>mity
That is free from attachment and <u>a</u>version

●To sen/tient be/ings close **and di**stant.

(Recite three times)

The Main Part's Generation Ritual

५६ॅश मिलेटी मुम्ने २ किया है।

ស៊ី ឡេងក្នុង្គីង បន្តែង បង្ក្រង បង្ក្រង ទេវិទ្ធា om śunyatā jñāna vajra svabhāva ātmako hang/

र्सूर परे दर अस पर्य देश र में वर्ष मार्थ कि

From within emptiness arises a red lotus with eight petals.

यक्षेत्रम् अस्य प्रत्या न्वर स्था क्षेत्रम् न्वर्तः स्था व्यास्य स्था स्था व्यास्य स्था स्था व्यास्य स्था स्था व्यास्य स्था व्यास्य स्था व्यास्य स्था स्था व्यास्य स्था व्यास

In the center, lying on their backs, reside the four maras: Brahmā, Indra, Upendra, and Rudra, with a sun mandala on their chests.

नेवे सेट नु बस्य स्वाप्तर यावरा यावरा वित्त ने केट हैं स्वीट विवास स्वाप्त स्वाप्त स्वाप्त स्वाप्त स्वाप्त स्व

Above that, the nada abiding in space transforms into a bluish black $H\bar{U}NG$.

दे.जम.पूर्वेम.पर्स्था हे.ह.महार विषा है.वीम.मक्ष.त.द.

From it, light rays radiate and regather and become a bluish black vajra marked with HŪNG.

ग्रेरे में हे सु अर्रेग अधेर दगा लय नकुर धुगा नदु दुगा लगरा नले या

It transforms and one arises as Hevajra, bluish black in color, with eight faces, sixteen arms, and four legs.

यान्याया यान्याया

The main face is black, the right white, the left red, the remaining back four faces are black,

and the top face is smoke-colored with an extremely wrathful grimace.

The crown is ornamented with a double-vajra.

Each face has three red eyes and a crown of five dry skulls.

He gnashes his teeth, revealing four fangs,

while his yellow hair flows upward.

Emitting the sound of "HŪNG", he frightens even fear itself.

The sixteen hands each hold skull cups.

The first two hands embrace the female consort

याल्य म्योत्राची त्रात्राचा काला हो स्त्रात्राच्या विष्ट्रात्रा

while holding a white elephant in a skull cup in the right and a yellow earth deity in the left.

Within the skull cups in the remaining right hands there are a blue horse, a brownish donkey,

a red human, a blue sharabha,

and a cat with a white mark on the forehead. They all face inward.

Within the skull cups in the remaining left hands there are a white water deity,

a smoke-colored wind deity,

a red sun deity, a black Lord of Death,

वित्रश्यविदेशस्त्र्यः सामिष्रश्यापित् प्रमुस्याप्यस्य प्रमुद्धः प्रस्य स्वर्धः स्वर्धः स्वर्धः स्वर्धः स्वर्धः स्वर्

Of the four legs, the front left is bent and the front right extended, pressing on Brahmā and Rudra, respectively.

The back two legs are in dancing posture, stomping upon Indra and Upendra.

The body is adorned with cremation ashes and the five bone ornaments.

Wearing a necklace of freshly severed human heads

and emoting the nine dramatic sentiments: erotic, heroic, dreadful, wrathful, majestic, laughing, compassionate, peaceful, and aweinspiring,

he resides amidst a massive blazing expanse of wisdom flames.

The female consort is Vajra Nairātmyā, blue in color, with one face, two arms, and three eyes.

वियासके नामाईमार्यादी । ननुः सुः सेरार्ये क्रीतः नुः नहेराया

She gnashes her fangs, and her yellow hair flows upward.

लय.ज.उधिर.ता

The right hand holds a flaying knife and the left brandishes a skull cup while embracing the male consort with the left leg outstretched.

Wearing the five bone ornaments and a necklace of fifty dry human skulls,

she resides amidst a massive blazing expanse of wisdom flames.

In one's heart center is the jnanasattva in one's own appearance.

Within his heart is the samadhisattva, in the form of a HŪNG atop a sun disk.

口4分にた

In the female consort's heart center is a moon disk on top of which is a blue ANG glowing with light rays.

Blessing of The Six Sense-Spheres and Body, Speech, and Mind

चबु.स.श्चे.अकुट.र्रेवा.८८.श्चे.बार्शर.धैवाश.व्रुथ.ब्रोअ.वश्च्य.स.बु।

In the eyes of all deities, from MOM arises the white goddess Vajra Ignorance;

In the ears, from DEM the black goddess Vajra Anger;

In the noses, from MAM the yellow goddess Vajra Avarice,

On the tongues, from RAM the red goddess Vajra Desire,

On the foreheads, from IM the green goddess Vajra Envy,

On the chests, from A the blue goddess Vajra Touch.

In their heads, from OM arises Pātālavāsinī, the white goddess Vajra Body, with OM in her heart center,

In their throats, from ĀḤ Bhūcarī, the red goddess Vajra Speech, with ĀḤ in her heart center,

श्चीट मादे क श्चाट दुं त्या यामद श्चेंट या श्वाय से हे त्या से दे श्वया या म दुं।

In their heart, from HŪNG Khecharī, the black goddess Vajra Mind, with HŪNG in her heart center.

ने इस्र वस्र वस्य उन् गुर ल्या विवा प्रवा विवा विवा विवा व

They each have one face and two arms.

यालकाची प्राप्ता निर्मा अक्षत्र विराम् । अक्षत्र सिराम् सिराम् सिराम् सिराम्

The right hand holds a flaying knife, the left a skull cup, and a khatvanga rests in the crooks of their arms.

न्ग्रीयःगुरःधेनःपदेःगरःग्रीर्यःर्येःयान्यःग्रीःक्षेरःयःपत्यायाःग्रारा

Standing upon corpse-seats, they dance with one leg bent.

Inviting the Jnanasattva

लंखियार्थम्यात्राच्याः सुन्दर्यायात्री

रटा मी क्षेट मिटे हैं यश दें न बेर दर्शिय प्रश्

Light radiates from the HŪNG in one's heart center,

ले.प्रेश.श्रेशश.रेतरु.रेग्रीज.र्प्यू.मी.र्प्यू.स्रेश.श्रेशशीयर.

inviting the wisdom mandala into the sky in front.

བဋོས་མྲ་རྡོ་རྡ་རྡོ་རྡ་རྡོ་རྡ་རྡོ་རྡ་རྡོ་རྡ་རྡོ་རྡ་རྡོ་རྡ་རྡ་རྡང་ষ্
VAJRA SAMĀJAḤ

गैरिंदः रैरिंद्रुं। येह्रायेयं युश्चरेंद्र

GAURĪ DZAḤ/ CAURĪ HŪNG/ BETĀLĪ BAḤ/ GHASMARĪ HOḤ

নান্ত্রমান্ত্রান্ত্রমান

They are non-dual.

Bestowal of Empowerment

न्नर नमुर दे।

रटाची क्षेटाचित हैं यश दें न बेर क्षेत्र पश निवट ची भ्रु रेवाश भ्रु विरावर्श

शुन ५८०।

Light emanates from the HŪNG in one's heart, inviting the empowerment deities of the five families with their retinue.

O protector tathagatas please Bestow empowerment upon me!

विश्वार्थियः च च प्रचार्या स्रद्या स्रुष्य दे स्राया दे स्याये या सुवार्य स्यु सुरू द्या

By supplicating in this way,

The Buddhas transform to Herukas.

योट.यपु.यीश.तश.रेयट.यश्चेर। वियोज.यो.येश.श्चेल.तपु.हु.हु.शोयप.पर्यो.श.ईशश.ग्रीश । यर्थेट.हु.जैश.

Vajradakinis come **from** their hearts. They then bestow the em**po**werment With a vase filled with the **five** nectars.

वर्षिर वर्षे पत्रिर पर्ति है के कि के मार प्राप्ति हैं है पत्रि इस पर प्राप्ति ।

Flowing nectar fills the <u>four</u> chakras Completely cleansing the <u>four</u> vajras.

कुःभ्रमासासुरः वराष्ट्रायायाया मार्से में प्रायायायाया

र्यःवक्रियःसरःश्रीरा

Excess fluid over<u>flows</u> upwards Becoming the crown of <u>Ak</u>shobhya

• For the male and female main deity.

Offerings

सर्केर पत्री

क्षें राम रें विहारी खुः हुँ युद्धा विशासया वर्ष र वाहिम वर्ष या

Offer the cleansing water with:

OM SARVA SAMŚODHANI ĀḤ HŪNG SVĀHĀ/

और हुँ नै हैं कि दे खू: हुँ शुरु विशयम अर्केन पेंब न्त्रया

Offer the drinking water with:

OM DZAḤ HŪNG BAḤ HOḤ KHAḤ RAḤ ĀḤ HŪNG SVĀHĀ/

ॲऀॱत्रे भे हैं 'वे खुः हुँ शु हूं। विश्वायशावनशामश्रेया

Offer the water for bathing the feet with:

OM NIRĪTI HŪNG KHAM ĀḤ HŪNG SVĀHĀ/

अँगर्स स्थितः हैं सून्। अँगर्स स्थान स्थान हैं सून्। अँगर्स स्थान स्थान हैं सून्। अँगर्स महिला हैं सून्। अँगर्स से दें सून्। अँगर्स महिला हैं सून्।

OM VAJRA PUŚPE ĀḤ HŪNG SVĀHĀ/
OM VAJRA DHUPE ĀḤ HŪNG SVĀHĀ/
OM VAJRA ĀLOKE ĀḤ HŪNG SVĀHĀ/
OM VAJRA GANDHE ĀḤ HŪNG SVĀHĀ/
OM VAJRA NAIVIDYE ĀḤ HŪNG SVĀHĀ/
OM VAJRA ŚABDA ĀḤ HŪNG SVĀHĀ/



ब्रेश:५८:।

 พักัริกัพะ รู้ งุรุ่

 พักัริกัพะ รู้ งุรุ่

 OM GAURĪ GAM ĀḤ HŪNG SVĀHĀ/

 OM CAURĪ CAM ĀḤ HŪNG SVĀHĀ/

លំកិក្ខៈជ្ញិក៏សេះ ក្តីក្នុក្នា លំក្នុង្គៈភ្លឺសេះ ក្តីក្នុក្នា

OM BETĀLĪ BAM ĀḤ HŪNG SVĀHĀ/

OM GHASMARĪ GHAM ĀḤ HŪNG SVĀHĀ/

សំក្សាក្តិដំបាល៖ ក្តីក្នុក្ខា សំក្ខេកៈភ្និស្យាសេ៖ ក្តីក្នុក្ខា

OM PUKKASĪ PAM ĀḤ HŪNG SVĀHĀ/

OM ŚAVARĪ ŚAM ĀḤ HŪNG SVĀHĀ/

សំកែត្តៈជ្ញិកើសេះ ក្តីក្នុក្ខា សំកែតិភ្និកិសេះ ក្តីក្នុក្ខា ទិសធ្លេស៍កត្រក្ខា

ប្រិសាធាតិក្ប

OM CAŅŅĀLĪ LAM ĀḤ HŪNG SVĀHĀ/ OM POMBINĪ PAM ĀḤ HŪNG SVĀHĀ/

Thus make the offerings of the eight goddesses.

Praise

नर्शेर पत्री

हिंद्र हैं द्वा अधिक हिंद्र देवी अधिक अधिक श्वा । हिंद्र हैंद्र हैंद्र

You are completely surrounded by the group of yoginis. With your own mind, you fulfill your intentions.

You create all animate and inanimate cyclic phenomena. With a compassionate mind, you awaken sentient beings.

I praise Hevajra, the Glorious Heruka, Whose mind accomplishes enlightenment through relative illusions.

Visualization for the Recitation

বন্ধুষ্ণ'ব্যুষ্ণাই।

In the female consort's heart is a moon disk. Upon it is a blue ANG.

It is surrounded by a rosary of the mantra to be recited, the same color as oneself, positioned clockwise. From that, light rays and a mantra garland emanate.

From the female's mouth it enters into the male's mouth and travels down the avadhuti. It descends through his vajra's jewel into the female's lotus and enters into her heart.

It travels back up through her mouth and into the male's mouth.

As the garland circles in the manner of a string, a feather wreath, an iron chain, and a powerful arrow, the four types of enlightened activity are accomplished.

Actual Recitation

प्रमुख्य प्र'दर्श है।

ល់ទីម្លាប់ថ្មីក្តី ទីទី មក ស្ត្រ និង មក ឃិត្តិក ម៉ាច់ |
OM DEVA PICU VAJRA HŪNG HŪNG HŪNG PHAŢ SVĀHĀ/
(The essence mantra of the male consort)

WTETTET STEET WESTE WATES STEET OF W

(The near-essence mantra of the male consort)

(The root mantra)

Conclusion

The Completion Stage Recollection of Complete Purity

र्हेग्रान्द्रेय की इस द्याद्व परि

Red out of compassion,

the pure eyes symbolize the three vajras.

The black body conveys a loving heart.

The four means of attraction are expressed by the four feet.

The eight faces are the eight liberations.

The hands are the sixteen emptinesses.

The bone ornaments signify the five buddhas.

He is fierce in order to tame the wicked.

यम्बर्धः यज्ञदः कुवः धवः वयाः वर्षा

The skin represents the seven factors of enlightenment,

and bones are the four truths.

All aspects [of the deity] are pure as the nature of the inseparability of bliss and emptiness.

ने स्वरायक्षेत्रायको गुक्त हेन स्वर्थ के के स्वर्थ स्वर्य स्वर्थ स्वर्य स्वर्थ स्वर्थ स्वर्थ स्वर्थ स्वर्थ स्वर्थ स्वर्य स्वर्य स्वर्य स्वर्य स्वर्य स्वर्य स्वर्य स्वर्य स्वय्य स्वय स्वय्य स्वय्य स्वय्य स

Regarding this meditation, the relative is to meditate on the purity of each and every aspect of the deities while being sealed by the inseparability of bliss and emptiness. The ultimate is the purity of suchness.

Dissolution

प्रश्नु:रेग्रःहै।

Light radiates from one's heart center, dissolving the mandala circle back into one's heart.

The samayasattva then dissolves into the jnanasattva,

which dissolves into the samadhisattva.

That further dissolves into the hook (③) of the HŪNG, into the HA (⑤), the crescent moon (⑤), the bindu (°), and the nada, which becomes invisible.

With that, rest evenly for some time.

Once again, one clearly arises in the form of Heruka, with one face and two arms.

One's crown is marked with OM, one's throat with ĀH, and one's heart with HŪNG.

विषार्भेषायाः सञ्चरास्त्रस्य स्त्रीत्रयाः वर्षेत्रायसः न्युतिम

Having thus envisioned, bring the yoga of post meditation onto the path.

If you wish to offer a torma it is appropriate to do so here.

Aspiration

At the end, offer an aspiration prayer from the Hevajra Root Tantra:

Life after life may we be Born in the supreme fa/mi/ly, Free of intoxication And hold fast to our samaya, Teach Hevajra and be kind,

• With devotion to the lama.

Life after life may we hold The vajra near and ring the bell, Recite the profound dharma

• And draw the nectar of the queen.

Dedication

रमो'न'वर्'धेशसुर'र्'नरमा ग्रे'धे'र्हे'हे'वर्गुन'ग्रुर'र्दशा Swiftly by this virtue may

Swiftly by this virtue may I accomplish Hevajra

दर्मे न प्रत्येत प्रत्येत ।

And bring all beings in that state Without any exception.

Colophon

प्रास्तिक्ष्यं क्रीक्षः विद्याक्ष्यं क्ष्यं व्यक्षः क्ष्यं व्यक्षः क्ष्यं व्यक्षः विद्याक्षः क्ष्यं व्यक्षः विद्याक्षः क्ष्यं विद्याक्षः विद्याक्याक्षः विद्याक्षः व

This composition comes from the pure lineage of the Marpa tradition. It was composed with clouds of offerings in mind for the thousand-year anniversary ceremony of Lord Marpa's birth by the one blessed with the name Gyalwa Drikungpa Konchok Tenzin Kunzang Tinle Lhundup at Milarepa Retreat Centre in New Zealand during the Iron Rabbit Year of the 17th rabjung, on the 25th day of the 4th lunar month, 25th of May 2011 according to the Western calendar. It was converted digitally by Amtse Karma Tenzin, proof-read by Khenpo Konchog Sherab, and formatted and arranged for publishing by Druk Tsering of Gawa and Dr. Konchog Karma.

नवी वन्या वर्षे गुर्दे हे वर्ष मार्गे व्यव व्या सुरान् रेवा ये कु सुरा रेवा या

Let the virtue of this become the cause for all wandering beings to reach the state of Vajradhara!

Virtue, virtue, virtue!

1st edition, Virginia Blum 2018

2^d edition: Senge Drayang, Carl Djung and Cécile Ducher, 2021-2022 to fulfill the wishes of His Holiness that "Everything has to be according to Marpa's mDo sbyar."

3^d edition: July 13, 2022 by Carl Djung, Westin Harris, Cécile Ducher, Spencer Ames, and Daniela D. König, according to H.H. Drikung Kyabgon Thinle Lhundup.

4th edition, July 2023 by Carl Djung, Drupön Rachel Dodds (versification), and Cécile Ducher.

Made available by www.mar-ngok.org

Songs

Song of the offerings of the eight goddesses

Offering melody and use the Bell

Black, in the eastern gate, | ● Gaurī holds the white moon.

Thief, she is crimson red, | Chaurī holds the sun vessel.

Golden and Walking Dead, | ● Vetali holds water.

^å Green as an emer<u>a</u>ld, Ghasmarī holds medicine.

Blue as a sapphire Pukkasī holds a Vajra.

White, in the wilderness | Shavarī, holds Taste.

Grey, as a thunder cloud] ● Chandalī plays a Skull-drum.

All of them, | make offerings to the lord.

Now, the Promiscuous One | ● with the many colors,

She, with the great desire | and with deep longing.

Dombinī, | embraces the body.

Song of the praise to the goddesses of the sense spheres and of body, speech and mind

₽ Praise melody

I pay homage and praise | • the Vajra Hatred.

I pay homage and praise • the Vajra of Ignorance.

♪ Protect me | • Vajra of Avarice.

And you Vajra Envy | ● and also you VajsPride:

Vajras of Illusions | • All of you Protectors!

All the activities: • accomplish entirely!

 ✓ All Vajras:
 ■ May this bring delight in you!

Praise to Hevajra's three kayas through seven aspects

Praise melody

You, fully encircled | • by the eight yoginis.

You, whose enlightened mind | • å has fulfilled your intentions.

You, who establish all: | • beings, things, samsara

Compassion of your heart, | • beings

Your mind accomplishes | ● å awakening of **be**ings

By the illusion of | ● Å using relative truth

¹ Praise Heruka, | ● Glorious He<u>va</u>jra.



Drikung Kagyü Verlag

Oppenhoffallee 23 - 52066 Aachen - Germany

Tel.: +49/241/5153654 - Email: dkv@drikung.de

Internet: http://dkv.drikung.de - Online-Shop: http://mandala-online.de